AGENDA
CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479

Regular Board Meeting, Monday, January 8", 2024, 7:00 p.m. at the Crest Board Office,
Colony, Kansas

A. Call To Order

B. Election of Officers

C. Additions to Agenda
1.
2.
3.

D. Consent Agenda
1. Approval of Minutes for December 11th, 2023

2. Approval of Bills
3. Enrollment Reports
4. Budget Status Ledger Report

E. Information Items
1. ANW Special Education Minutes

2. Superintendent/Principal Report

F. ltems of Business
1. Resolution for General Obligation Bonds, Series 2024

. 2024-2025 School Calendar
. Resolution to Establish Monthly Board Meeting Dates

. Facility Improvements

. Resignation(s)

2
3
4
5. Insurance Renewal
6
7. Personnel — Executive Session
8

. Administrative Contracts

G. Adjournment - Next meeting Monday, February 12th, 2024 7:00 p.m.



01/03/24 12:19:24pm MAPP2
03-04-05-02 pyckjr02.1lst PAYMENT  JOURNAL
dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 123123 Usba72  CREST

PURCHASE SACCT DATE  DATE CHECK VENDOR ORDER
ORDER NO PAID CANCEL  NO. ND. NAME AMOUNT
003339-01 00520 121923 R 36454 015G AMERICAN HERITAGE 00

Vendor Total a0
003333-01 0054 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .00
003334-01 00515 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .00
003335-01 00516 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .08
00333701 00518 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .40
003337-02 30520 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE AOMINISTRATCR 40
003338-01 00519 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ACMINISTRATCR A0
003340-G1 00521 121923 R 36455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATCR .00
003342-01 00530 121923 R 34455 0154 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .00

Vendor Tatal .0c
003332-0% 06513 129923 R 36456 0159 BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATOR .00

Vendar Taotal .00
003330-01 00511 121923 R 36457 0153 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O .00
003331-01 00512 121923 R 36457 0153 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O .00

Vendor Total .00
003336-01 00517 121923 0 36458 (152 CREST EDUCATION ASSOCIAT .0

Vendor Tatal A0
003341-01 90523 121923 R 34459 0158 EMPGWER RETIREMENT-KPERS .Go

Vendor Total .00
003324-01 00501 121923 R 36460 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE .00
003326-01 00503 121923 R 36460 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE .00
003327-01 00564 121923 R 36460 0193 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVECE .00

Vendor Total .00
003325-01 00502 121923 R 34461 0151 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE .40

Vendor Total .60
003328-01 00505 121923 R 36462 0157 KPERS .00
003329-01 00508 121923 R 364672 0157 KPERS .00

Vendor Total .00

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PAID ST CT
18.96 VF C DEC PAY

103,12 VF € DEC PAY
182,00 VE C DEC PAY
229.58 Vi C DEC PAY
635.00 Vi C DEC PAY
125.00 VF C DEC PAY
121.18 VF C OEC PAY
29.86 VF C DEC PAY
76.20 VF € CEC PAY

31268.70 VF C DEC PAY
1365.49 VF C DEE PAY

3263419

374.50 VF C OEC PAY

374.50

350.00 VF C DEC PAY

9246.G5 VF C DEC PAY
12198,95 VF C DEC PAY
12198,95 VF € DEC PAY

33643.95

5700.85 VF C DEC PAY

5700.85

8528.19 VF C DEC PAY
2535,00 VF C DEC PAY

PAGE 1

CHECKS 36454 -~ 36474

DESCRIPTICN

CANCER -~ AMERECAN H

VISION (PLAN 125)
SALARY PROTECTICN
LIFE INSURANC TERM
PREPAID MEDICAL EXP
AT-RISK £SA OTHER E.
CANCER

ACCIDENT INS

ID THEFT

TSA SEC BENEFIT LIF

BCBS INS (PLAN 125)
BCBS DENTAL (PLAN 1

ASSOCIATION DUES

KPERS 457 RETIREMEN

FEDERAL WITHHCLDING
SOCIAL SECURITY DEDY
SOCIAL SECURITY DIS

STATE WITHHOLDING

KPERS DEDUCTION
KPERS RETIREES W.A.1



01/03/24 12:19:24pm

03-04-05-02 pyekjr02,1lst

dir:>mapp?

DATE PREPARED 123123

PURCHASE  SACCT
ORCER NO

01479%-01 11770

014807-01
014809-01

11240
37540

014806-01 11870

014803-01 26526

003343-61 11320

003344-01
003344-02
003344-03

11530
11640
11200

003345-01
00334601
003347-01
003348-01

11840
11840
11840
11840

003349-01

12030

003330-C1
0G3351-0%

11350
11850

003352-01 11300
003352-02 11306
003352-03 11160
003352-64 11150

DATE

PAID CANCEL

121923

121923
121923

121923

121923

121923

121923
121923
121923

121923
121923
121923
121923

121923

121923
124923

121923
121923
121923
121923

MAPP2Z

PAYMENT  JOURNAL

USC479  CREST

CHEEK VENDOR
NO. NO. NAME
0 36463 1008 DALE'S SHEET METAL INC.

DAE

Vendor Total

R 36464 1021 HASTY AWARDS
R 36464 1021 HASTY AWARDS

Vendor Total
R 36465 0249 HENRY KRAFT, INC.

Vendor Total

R 36466 0185 WILLIAM H. SADLIER, INC.

Vendor Total
R 36467 0219 CITY OF CCGLONY
Vendor Total
R 36468 0226 CRAWKAN
R 36448 0226 CRAWKAN
R 36468 0226 CRAWKAN
Vendor Total
R 36469 0279 EVERGY
R 36469 0279 EVERGY
A 36469 0279 EVERGY
R 36469 0279 EVERGY
Vendor Total
R 36470 2546 KANSAS GAS SERVICE
Vendor Total

R 36471 0290 MFA OIL COMPANY
R 36471 0290 MFA OIL COMPANY

Vendor Total

R 36472 1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
R 36472 1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
R 36472 1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
R 36472 1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

ORCER
AMOUNT

16752

.80

PAGE 2
CHECKS 36454 - 36474
AMOUNT PAY INVCGEICE DESCRIPTION

PAID ST CT

5376.40 Pf C 49123 REPL FURNACE HVAC S

10752

17
7

.80

.52
.00

17.52 PF C ORDER#12230237 HS MISC SUPPL-MEDAL
7.00 PF C ORDER#%2230323 8B SHOOTING GUN DON

983

____________________ N

983

224

A3
+53

29

EQUIP-VACUUM CLEANM

6TH GRAMMAR TEXTBOO!

500.00 VF C 23-1213-1 HEALTH SRVC-10/25-1

5006.00

104.64 VF C 120123 A#115624 BOARD OFFICE PHONE/
271.72 VF € 120123 A#115624 SCHOOL ADMIN PHONE/
3331.61 VF C 120123 A#115624 INTERNET/PHONE

3707.97

128,80 VF C 5904412625-1211
94.28 VF € 1727389336-1211
579.47 YF C 2470295528-1211
2406.06 VF C 1727358573-1212

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC

BUS BARN HEAT

50.59
3918.43 VF € 113023 #876922 BUS FUEL
166.98 VF € 113023 #876921 FUEL - VAN

-12.80 VF € 121023 STMTY
300,00 VF C 121023 STMT1
62,50 VF C 125023 STMTY
13.18 VF C 121023 STMTY

HS BAND DAY REFUND
HS QTHER INST-FALL
K-8 TEACHING SUPPLII
HS TEACHING SUPPLIE



01/03/24 121191 24pm
03-04-05-02 pyckir02,1st
dir:>mapp2

DATE PREPARED 123123

PUACHASE SAZCT DATE
ORDER NO
003352-05 11210 121923
{(163352-06 11220 121923
003352-07 12020 121923
003352-08 37530 121923
003352-09 11210 121923
003352-10 11220 121923
003352-11 111606 121923
003352-12 30560 121923
003352-13 11560 121923
003352-14 11300 121923
003352-15 11310 121923
003352-16 11160 121923
003352-17 29540 121923
00333218 22540 121523
003353-01 21060 121923
00335302 11210 121923
(03353-03 11550 121923
003353-04 28540 121923
003353-05 11220 121923
003353-06 11670 121923
003353-07 11810 121923
003353-08 1145¢ 121923
003353-09 11580 121923
003353-10 29540 121923
003353-11 11160 121923
003353-12 28540 121923
003333-13 29540 121923
003353-14 11870 129923
003353-15 11550 121923
003353-16 11300 121923
00335317 11560 121923
003353-18 11300 121923

003354-G1 11640 122023
003354-02 11270 122023
003354-03 21080 122023
003354-04 11210 122023
003354-03 11560 122023
003354-06 21680 122023
003354-07 11166 122023

003355-01 24510 122823

PAID CANCEL

CHECK

NO.
R 36472
R 38472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 35472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472
R 36472

0 36473
0 36473
0 36473
0 38473
G 36473
0 36473
0 36473

0 36474 0212 ANW SPECIAL ED COOP

PAYMENT ~ JOURNAL

USDA79  CREST

VENDOR

NO. NAM:

1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMCMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CAROMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CAROMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CAROMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CAROMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARCMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARCMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
1448 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

Vendor Total

1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE
1044 CAPITAL ONE

Yendor Total

Vendor Total

Journal Total

ORDER
AMOUNT

.00
.00
0C
00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

CHECKS 36434 -

AMOUNT PAY INVCICE

PAID ST LT

34,71 VF C 121023 STMT1
72,11 ¥F € 1210623 STMT1

139.46 VF € 121023 STME1
72.22 VF C 121023 5THT1
115.72 VF C 121023 SMT1
240.47 VF C 121023 STMTY
199.97 VF C 121023 STMT1
31.28 VF C 121023 STMTY
27.71 VF C 121023 STMTH
108.16 VE C 121023 STMT1
202,81 VF C 121023 STMTY
198.53 VF C 121023 STMT1
94.85 VF C 121023 STMT1
115.00 VF C 121023 STMT1
36,99 VF € 1210 STMT2
489,00 VF € 1210 SiMT2
299.80 VF C 1210 STMTZ2
245,99 VF C 1210 STMTZ
4%.99 VF C 1210 STMI2
14.80 VF C 1210 STMT2

201,49 VF C 1210 STMT2
274.45 VF C 1210 STMT2
110.00 VF C 1210 STMT2
164,24 VF C 1210 STHTZ
91,70 VF C 1210 STMT2
146.98 VF C 1210 STMT2
35.95 VF C 1210 STMT2
499,99 VF € 1210 SIMT2
84,16 VF € 1210 STMT2
444,50 VF C 1210 STMT2

8.19 VF C 1210 STMT2
98.18 VF C 1210 STMT2

5315,48
9,52 VF C 121923

1151.16 VP C 121923
59.86 VF C 121923
84.89 VF € 121923
5.36 VF { 121923
16.34 VF [ 121923
37.60 VF C 121923

1364.73

48343,00 VF G 121523

11985

14

162078, 11

PAGE 3

36474
DESCRIPTION

HS IECH SUPPLIES
K-8 TECH SUPPLIES
BUS SUPPLIES
THOMPSON DONAT-TEAC
HS TECH SUPPLIES
K-8 TECH SUPPLIES
K-8 CO-TEACHING TAS
K-8 ATRISK SUPPLIES
ADM SUPPL-STAFF BAD
HS OTHER-STAFF MEAL:
K-8 OTHER-STAFF MEA
K-8 TEACHING SUPPLI
PREK AT RISK SUPPLI
PROf DEV SUPPIES-TR
NON-FOOC SUPPL-MIXII
HS TECH SUPPL-REPAII
BOARD/ADM SERV-ZOOM
FCS FO0D SUPPL-SR C
K-8 TECH SUPPL
SCHOOL ADM SUPPLIES
CUSTODIAL SUPPL-WAS
INSTR SUPP-IT DIR O
SAMS ANNUAL MEMBERSI
PREK AT RISK SUPPLII
K-8 MUSIC SUPPLIES
FCS/CTE FOGD SUPPLIN
PREX AT RISK SUPPLI
GE ELOTHES WASHER-W
ADM PURCH SERV-BACK
HS OTHER INSTR-ZOOM
BOARD MEETING SUPPL
HS OTHER-PSU VISIT

ACMIN-NEWSLETTER LA
HS INSTRUCT EQ-TCL
FOOD SUPPLIES

HS SCHOL BOWL SUPPL
BOARD MEETING SUPPL
FOOD SUPPLIES

K-8 TCACHING SUPPLII

SPEC ED FLOW-THRU



01/03/24 0
03-04-05-0
dir:>mapp2

4:05:32pm
2 pyckir02.1st

DATE PREPARED 010824

PURCHASE
ORDER NO
014794-01

014799-01

003356-01

003357-01

003359-01
003359-62
003359-03

003358-01
003358-02

0033606-01
003360-02
003341-0%
00336102
003361-03
003361-04
003361-05

003363-01

003362-01

003347-01
003367-02

SACCT DATE  DATE
PAID CANCEL
26520 010824

11810 010824

11780 010824

24500 010824

11750 010824
11750 010824
11750 010824

11150 010824
11160 010824

21060 010824
21080 010824
21080 610824
21060 010824
29540 010824
11160 010824
21680 010824

11550 010824

28540 010824

21080 610824
21080 010824

MAPP2

PAYMENT  JOURNAL

USD479  CREST
CHECK VENDOR
NO.  NO. NAME
0 356475 0205 95 PERCENT GROUP
Vendor Total
0 36476 0269 HENRY KRAFT, INC.
Vender Total
0 36477 0417 ANDERSON PLUMBING LLC
Vendor Taotal
0 36478 0212 ANW SPECIAL ED COQP
Vendor Total
0 36479 0219 CITY OF COLONY
0 36479 0219 CITY OF COLONY
0 36479 0219 CiTY OF COLONY
Vendor Total

0 35480 1658 DIGITAL CONNECTIONS INC
0 35480 1658 DIGITAL CONNECYIONS INC

Vendor Total

0 36481 (0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD

Q0 36481 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD

0 36481 0245 EVED WHOLESALE FOOD

0 34487 0245 EVCD WHOLESALE FOOD

G 34481 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD

0 36481 0245 EVCO WHOLESALE FOOD

0 36481 0245 EVCG WHOLESALE £00D
Vendor Total

0 36482 0255 GARNETT PUBLISHING
Vendor Tatal

0 36483 0178 GENERAL REPAIR & SUPPLY
Vendor Total

0 36484 0541 HILAND DAIRY
{0 36484 0541 HILAND DAIRY

ORDER
AMOUNT
254980

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PAID ST CT

2545.80 PF C #INV140344

2549.80

79.38 PP C 447088

83,006 V¥ C 122023
845,20 VF C 122023
57.00 VF C 122023

§85.20

376.91 VF C 62737
783.20 ¥VF C 62737

1160.11

126,19 VF C 0755999
1669.37 VF C 0755999

2258.82 VF C 0757434/162996
30.41 VF € 0757434/162996
26.49 VF € 0757434/162936
62,52 VF C 0757434/162996

-218.95 VF C 0757434/162996

0C

.00
.08

3954.85

270.00 VF C 122423 STMT

805,70 VF L K 1553

605,70

CHEEKS 36475 -

PAGE 1

36494

DESCRIPTION

ELEM PHONOLOGICAL C

CUSTODIAN SUPPL-AIR

PLUMBING SERVICE-CR

JAN 1 DISTRICT CONTI

WATER G181
WATER 0217
WATER 0267

HS SUPPL-TGNER/PRIN
K-8 SUPPL-TONER/FRI

NON-FOGD SUPPL-PAPE!
FOOD SUPPLIES

Foob SUPPLIES
NON-FO0D SUPPL-BAGS
PREK AT-RISK SNACK
K-2 SNACK SUPPLIES
RETURN FOOD SUPPLIE

PUBLISH BOND CMAR N

AG/CTE METAL SUPPLI

615,41 VF C 8565574/8565668 MILK SUPPLIES
-18.76 VF C 8565574/8565668 8565668 RETURN MILK



01/03/24 04:05:32pm MAPP2
03-04-05-02 pyckjr02,1st
dir:>mapp?

DATE PREPARED 010824 UsD479  CREST

PURCHASE SACCT DATE DATE  CHECK VENDOR

ORDER NO PAID CANCEL NO. NO. NAME
003366-01 21080 010824 0 36484 0541 HILAND DAIRY
003368-G2 21080 010824 0 36484 054% HILAND DAIRY

Vendor Total
003369-01 22540 010824 0 36485 2055 HOLLY ELLINGTON

Vendor Total
003376-01 12020 910824 0 36486 2118 I0LA AUTG PARTS
003370-02 1202CG 010824 0 36486 2118 IOLA AUTG PARTS
003371-01 12026 010824 0 36484 2118 IOLA AUTO PARTS
003371-02 12020 010824 0 36486 2118 I0LA AUTQ PARTS

Vender Total
003364-0%1 11550 010824 0 36487 0267 TOLA REGISTER
003365-01 15550 010824 0 36487 0267 I0LA REGISTER

Vendor Total
003372-01 11970 010824 0 34488 2580 KANSAS DRUG TESTING

Vendor Total
003366-01 11550 010824 0 36489 0583 KANSAS REGISTER

Vendor Total
003373-01 11300 010824 0 34490 0057 KEMFA - KS EIGHT MAN FOO

Vender Total
003374-01 2854G 010824 0 36491 1576 KIRKLAND WELDING SUPPLIE

Yendar Total

003375-0% 11310 010824 0 36492 0677 MANNING MUSIC, INC.

Vendor Tatal

0 36493 0345 MARRONES INC
0 36493 0346 MARRCGNES INC
0 36493 0346 MARRONES INC
0 36493 0346 MARRONES INC

003376-01 21060 910824
003376-02 21080 010824
003377-01 21080 010824
0G3377-02 21060 010824

Vendor Total

PAYMENT  JOURNAL

ORCER
AMOUNT

.00
.00

CHECKS 36475 -

AMOUNT PAY INVOICE
PALD ST CT

PAGE 2

36494

DESCRIPTION

637,39 VF C B565667/8565767 MILK SUPPLIES
-108.48 VF € 8565667/8565767 8565767 RETURN MILK

472,20 VF C 968445/512/8300 BUS#5 BATTERY
-58,92 VF C 948445/512/830C CREDIT 8US#5 BATTER

11.90 VF C 968832
315.00 VF C 968832

254,00 YF C 112353
254,00 VF C 112568

12.99 VF C 854329

12.99

33.35 VF C 101529
279,23 VF C 101529
134,19 VF € 101206
62,00 VF € 101206
508.77

BUS#é SUPPL-EXHAUST
BUS SHOP SUPPL-BLUE

PUBLISH BOND CMAR N
PUBLISH BCGND SNOBS-

DRUG TESTING

PUBLISH BOND SNOBS-

KEMFA-FB ASSOC 1YR

AG/CTE WELD/CUTTING

ELEM BAND 800K

NON-FOO0 SUPPLIES-P
FooD SUPPLIES
FOOD SUPPLIES
NON-F00D SUPPLIES-P



01/03/24 04:05:32pm
03-04-05-02 pyckjrC2.1st
dir:>mapp?

DATE PREPARED 010824
PURCHASE SACCT DATE  DATE

ORDER NO PAID CANCEL
003380-01 31500 010824

MAPPZ

PAYMENT ~ JOURNAL

UsD479  CREST
CHECK VENDGR
NO, NO. NAME
0 34494 0305 SOUTHEAST KS EDUCATION S
Vendor Total

Journal Total

0ROER
AMOUNT
.00

2684,18

PAGE 3
CHECKS 36475 - 36494
AMOUNT PAY INVOICE DESCRIPTION

PAID ST CT
812,50 VF C 17G663

JAN 2024 VIRTUAL ED

33470.16



12/14/23 05:07:36pm MAPP2

03-04-01-03-04 aprep02.lst AUTOMATIC PAYRGLL JOURNAL PAGE 11
dir:>mappZ UsD479  CREST

DATE PREPARED 121923 ALL EMPLOYEES GROUP # 001 LOCATION 001
FND SACT BASL EXTRA TOTAL

006 11000  38167.30 8637.21
006 11010  2342.83 3756.00
006 11920  4066.67 -398.53

006 11030 1235.00
006 11330 18612.17

006 11460  7900.0C .00
006 11470 3809.83 1357.27
006 11590  11079,42 50,60

006 11600 3907.21 819.89
006 11700 7837.11 146,25
006 11890  4281.02 3061,96
006 11380 584,18 .00

FUND TOT  85587.74  1B0539.05  103646.79

011 29500  2506.92
011 29510 1091.26 .00

FUND TOT 3598.18 00 3598.18

013 30506  18036.04
013 30510 3846.24 811.90
013 30590  3129.50

FUND TOT ~ 2501%.78

811.90 25823.68

024 21000 434,13 A0
024 21010 3497.42 2082.95

FUND TOT 3931.55 2082.95 6014,50

026 22500 700.00

FUND TOY .00 700,00 700.00

034 28500  11929.17 1066.82

FUND TOT  11929.17 1066.82 12995.99

070 35500  4337.50

FUND TOT 4337.50 .00 4337.50



12/14/23 Q

5:07:38pm

03-04-05-03-04 aprep02,1st

dir:>mapp2

FND SACT
083 50100
083 50110
083 50270

FUND 10T

TOTAL PAY

DATE PREPARED 121923

BASE EXTRA
3708.33 480.00
3411.16 204,17

640,58 -109.55
7760, 41 574,62
142156.39  23295.34

TOTAL

8335,09

165451.73

MAPPZ
AUTOMATIC PAYROLL JOURNAL
UsD479  CREST

PAGE 12

ALL EMPLOYCES

GROUP # 00%

LOCATION 001



01/03/24 10415:36am MAPP2
03-03-03 rebrepd2.lst REVENUE/EXPENSE /BALANCE BY FUND PARE 1
dir:>mapp?2

USD479  CREST

REPORT PREPARED ON 12/31/23 BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR ALL FUNDS

ENDING

FUND NAME BEGINNING PREV. YEAR  CURR. YEAR PREV. & CURR,  (PREV. YEAR UNENCUMBERED
CASH BALANCE +REVENUES PO EXPENSES -FXPENSES =CASH BALANCE -ENCUMBRANCES CANCEL. PO'S) =CASH BALANCE

006 GENERAL FUND 39,243.56 1,129,637.14 39,243.56 1,076,306,23 53,330.91 3,756,18 .00 49,574,773
008 SUPPLEMENTAL GE 33,887.01 152,242.45 .00 117,600,00 69,129.46 A0 .00 69,129.46
011 PRE-K AT RISK 59,74 19,100.00 .00 18,355.67 804.07 00 .00 804.07
013 AT RISK K-12 26,913.87  134,000.00 5,550.50  155,271.9 91.41 .00 .00 91.41
014 BILINGUAL EDUCA 518.00 .40 .00 .00 518.0C .00 .00 518.00
015 VIRTUAL EBUCATI .00 2,506.00 .00 2,431.50 62,50 .00 .00 62.50
014 CAPITAL GUTLAY  1,085,335.29 42,333,20  157,475.00  102,799.03  867,394.46 8,800.00 .00 858,594.46
018 CRIVER £D 9,794.62 1,740.00 .00 43,91 11,450,711 .00 .80 1,430,711
024 F00D SERVICE 75,126.,22 64,370,486 .00 82,228.19 57,268.49 .00 .80 57,268.49
026 PROF DEV FUND 3,388.98 11,000.00 .00 14,383.39 5.59 .00 .90 5.59
028 PAT FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
030 SPECIAL £D 168,381,919 106,831.0C .00 185,961.36 89,251.55 .00 .00 89,251.55
034 VOCATIONAL ED 5,702,78 77,492,48 .00 82,004, 11 1,191.15 35.00 .00 1,156.15
035 FED-FUND/GRANTS 5,831.83 115,012.00 440,70 85,472.74 34,930.39 11,801.40 .00 23,128.99
03¢ CHILDCARE GRANT a0 175,000,00 .00 .00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00
059 KPERS EMPLOYER 40 116,485,35 .00 116,485,35 .00 00 .00 00
053 CONTINGENCY RES 25,000,900 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 00 .00 25,000.00
055 TEXTBOOK RENTAL 221.92 12,883,00 .00 6,297.39 6,807.53 5,729.18 .00 1,078.35
057 VOC AG SHOP 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
070 TITLE 1 .00 14,648,00 .00 19,316,58 -4,668.58 00 .o ~4,668.,58
071 TITLE IIA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .Go .00
072 TITLE TID .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .GC .G0
073 THILE TV .00 2,360.00 .00 3,064,08 - 704.08 .00 .GCG -~ 704.08
083 ESSER 3 ~4,827.37 44,548.00 0a 51,899.55  -12,178.92 .00 00 -12,178.92
090 REIMBURSEMENTS G0 30,440,58 06 30,425.58 15.00 .00 .00 15.06

JE—— —_y——

REPGRT TOTALS 1,474,578.36 2,252,623,66  202,709.76 2,149,752.62 1,374,739.64 30,121,786 00 1,344,617.88



01/03/24 12:22:05pm

03-05-02 explgri2.lst

dir:>mapp2

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

MAPPZ

USD479  CREST

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24

FND-FCIN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

006-1000-100-
0046-1000-115-
006-1000-120~
(004-10G0-125~
(06-1060-210-
006-1000-211-
006-1000-220-
006-1006-250-
006-1000-260-
006-1000-300-
0066-1000~360-210-
0066-1000-300-230-
064-1000-580-~ -
006-1000-590- -
006-1000-610- -
006-1000-610-210-
006-1000-610-230-
006-1000-644- -
006-1000-644-210-
006-1000-644-230-
006-1000-650- -
006-1600-650-2190-
006-1000-650-230-
0046-1000-680- -
00s-1000-680-210-
004-1000-680-23C-
006-1000-730- -
006-10006-730-210-
006-1000-730-230-
006-1000-890- -
(06-~1000-800-210-
006-1000-800-230-
006-2100-300- -
006-2120-100- -
006-2120-2%0- -
006-2120-290- -
006-2120-610- -
006-2120-130- -
006-2200-110- -
006-2206-120- -
006-2200-640-210-
G06-2200-640-230-
006-2200-650- - -
006-2200-650-210-
006-2200-650-230-
006-2200-680-210~
006-2200-680-230-

1

1

1

CERTIFIED SALARIES TEACHERS
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER SALARIES
OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES
EXTRA DUTY PAY

EMPLOYEE FRINGE BENEFITS(PLAN
KPERS EMPLOYER PAY

EMPLOYER SHARE FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
WORKERS COMPENSATION
PURCHASED INSTRUCTIONAL SERVIC
H $ PURCH INSTRUCT SERV

K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL SERV

STAFF TRAVEL

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
TEACHING SUPPLIES

H S TEACHING SUPPLIES

-8 TEACHING SUPPLIES
TEXTBOGKS

H S TEXTBOOKS

K-8 TEXTROAKS

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY SUPPL
H S INSTR TECH SuPP

K-8 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES

MISC INSTRUCTIGNAL SUPPLIES

H S MISC INSTRUC SUPP

K-8 MISCELLANEOUS SUPP
INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIP & FURN

H § INSTRUCT EQUIP

K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL EGUIP

OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENSES
H S GTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXP
K-8 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXP
HEALTH SERVICES

GUIDANCE SALARIES

GUEDANCE FRINGE

GUIDANCE KPERS

GUIDANCE SUPPLIES

GUIDANCE FQUIP

LIBRARY SALARY

LIBRARY AIDE SALARY

H S LIBRARY BOOKS/PERIODICALS
K-8 LIBRARY BOOKS/PERIODICALS
AV AND INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE
H S LIBRARY/INSTRUCT SOFTWARE
K-8 LIBRARY/INSTRUCT SOFTWARE
H S LIBRARY SUPPLIES

K-8 LIBRARY SUPPLIES

SACT

11600
11010
11026
11036
11040
11050
11060
11070
11080
11030
11100
11110
11120
11130
11140
1150
11160
11170
11180
11150
11200
1216
11226
11230
11240
11250
11240
11270
11280
11290
11300
11310
11320
11330
11340
11342
11350
11355
11360
11370
11380
11390
11400
1410
11420
11430
11440

CRIGINAL
BUDGET
36000.0C
5000.06
48518.00
1683.00
103400.00
.00
57850.00
2500.00
10000.00
.00

.00

.00
500.00
.00

a0
15550.00
24900.00
.60
2500.00
5000.00
.0c
15100.06
26000.06
.00
17060.00
18160.00
.00
15006.00
21136.00
.aa
20000,00
4550,00
3000.00
21531.00
3625.00
7500.00
100.06
.00

.00

.00
560.00
700.00
.00
400.090
800.00
125.00
125.00

FOR FUND (006 GENERAL FUND

OPEN CURRENT
PO'S ACTIVITY
.00 46204.51
00 092,83
.00 3668. 14
.00 1235,00
.00 6451,28
.00 .00
.00 4465,94
.00 .00
00 .00
00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
8,00 345,19
,00 835,04
,00 .00
,00 .00
.00 ,G0
.00 3331,61
.00 724,32
,a0 362,57
,a0 .00
,a0 17.52
.00 .00
.00 .00
A0 1151,16
00 .00
.00 .00
.00 1417.34
.60 391,80
.00 506.00
.00 1612.17
.00 239.20
.00 521.58
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
0 .00
.00 .00
.00 0
.00 .00
.08 .00
.00 .00

PAGE

1

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT

ACTIVITY
143270.18
20381.32
25892.04
3147.50
26508, 64
.00
18755.43
832,45
£368,36
00
1193.00
1266.00
.00

.00

.00
3689.24
6079.67
.00

00

09
-5661.12
10295,39
11183, 45
.60
3132,83
838.22
.00
10097.66
15717.32
.00
13169.50
7385,12
1360.06
6448,68
956.80
2086.33
00
259.48
.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

g

00

00

.00

BALANCE
-113270.18
-15381.32
22625.96
-2064.,50
76891,36
.00
39094.57
1667.53
5631.64
.00
-1193.00
-1266.00
560.00
.00

00
11852.76
1392G.33
.00
2500.00
5000.G0
5661.12
4804, 61
14816.55
.00
13867.17
17261.78
.00
4902.34
5412.68
.00
6830.50
-2735.12
170G.90
15082.32
2668.20
5413.617
100.GC
-259.48
.00

.00
500,00
700,00
.00
400,00
800.00
125.00
125.00

-378
~308
47
-191
14
100
68
67
56
160
~100
~100
100
106
100
16
70
100
100
100
0

32
57
100
82
95
100
33
26
160
34
-59
a7
16
74
72
100
-100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100



01/03/24 12:22:05pm
03-05-02 explgr02,lst
dir:>mapp2

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-FGM NAME

MAPP2

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

UsD479  EREST

BUDGET YEAR 24

FOR FUND 004 GENERAL FUND

PAGE 2

LEDGER DATES 120423 - 123123

YTO UNENCUMBERED PET

006-2260-730-
006-2306-110--
006-2300-120~
0G6-2300-210-
0G6-2300-220-
066-2300-260-
006-2300-350-
006-2300-530-
006-2300-580-
006-2300-590-
006-2300-600-
006-2300-730-
006-2300-800-
006-2400-110-
006-2400-120-
006-2400-210-
006-2400-220-
006-2400-260-
004-2400-530-
004-2400-580-
004-2400-590-
004-2400-600-
006-2400-700-
006-2400-800-
006-2600-120-
006-2600-210-
064-2600-211%-
006-2600-220-
006-2600-260-
Q06-2600-411-
00¢-2600-420-
006-2600-460-
006-2600-450-
006-2600-520-
006-2600-590-
006-2600-610-
006-2600-615-
006-2600-621-
0G6-2600-622-
0B6-2600-626-
006-2400-680-
Q06-2600-700-
006-2600-800-
006-2720-120-
006-2720-210-
006-2720-211-
006-2720-220-

1

1

[

I

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

]

I

T

3

SACT
INSTR SUPP/LIBRARY EQUIPMENT 11450
SUPERINTENDENTS SALARY 11460
CLERKS SALARY 11470
ADMINISTRATIVE FRINGE BENEFIT 11483
EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY -ADM %1490
ADM WORKERS COMPENSATIGN 11510
ADM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11520
ADM POSTAGE PHONE 11530
ADM -STAFF TRAVEL 11540
ADM/PURCHASED SERVICES 11550
ADM/SUPPLIES 11560
GEN ADM FURNITURE & EQUIP 11570
ADM/OTHER 11580
PRINCIPALS SALARIES 11590
SCHOOL SECRETARIAL SALARIES 11600
SCHOOL ADMIN - FRINGE BENEFIT 11610
EMPLOYER SOC SEC -~ SCHOOL ADM 11620
SCHOOL ADM -WORK COMP 11630
SCHGOL. ADM POSTAGE/PHONE 11640
SCHGOL ADM STAFF TRAVEL 11650
MISCELLANEOUS PURCHASED SERVIC 11660
SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPLIES 11670
SCHOOL ADM - PROPERTY 11680
SCHOGL ADM - OTHER EXPENDITURE 11690
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SAL 11700
MAINTENANCE - FRINGE 11710
EMPLOYEE KPERS 1720
HAINTENCE FICA 11730
MAINTENANCE - WORK COMP 11740
WATER 11750
CLEANING SERVICES 11760
BUILDING REPAIRS 11770
OTHER PROPERTY SERVICES 11780
PRCPERTY INSURANCE 11790
OTHER SERVICES 11800
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 11810
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11820
HEAT 11830
ELECTRICITY 11840
GASOLINE (NO BUS) 11850
MISC SUPPLIES 11860
EQUIPMENT 11870
MAINTENANCE - GTHER EXP 11880
BUS CRIVERS SALARIES 11890
BUS CRIVER FRIMGE 11900
KPERS 11910
TRANSPORTATION SGCIAL SEC 11920

ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY
.09 .00 274,45
95000.00 .00 7990.00
46627,00 .00 5167.10
18270,00 .C0 1407,04
7250.00 .00 882,27
1200, 00 .00 .00
7500,00 .00 .00
4520.00 .00 104,64
750,06 .00 .00
2000.00 .00 383,95
9750,00 940,00 5036.26
.00 .00 .00
13125.00 .00 110.00
133009.00 .00 11129.42
48935.00 .00 4727.10
18300.00 .00 209625
14250.00 .00 1151.37
800.40 .00 .00
5160.40 .00 281.24
.0 .00 .00
550.09 .00 .00
2500.00 .00 14.80
1000.00 .00 .00
350.00 .00 .00
118071.00 .00 7983.36
20550.00 .00 2605.03
.00 .00 .00
9610,00 .00 606.92
8520.00 .00 .00
25000.00 .00 992,70
.00 .00 670,95
150009.00 .00 5376.40
75000.00 2673.80 624,50
54530.00 .00 .00
10600, 00 .00 .00
20850.00 134.38 201.49
5000.00 .00 .00
750.09 .09 .00
40000.00 .00 3199.61
5500.00 .00 166.98
.00 .00 .00
12500,00 .00 1483,52
1000.00 .00 .00
62471.00 .00 7342.,98
27100.00 .00 2799.77
.00 .00 .00
5640.00 .00 597,42

ACTIVITY BALANCE
146,49 ~1146.4% -100
43512.50 51487.50 54
25174.,52 21452.48 46
8442.24 9827.76 54
4595,19 2654.,81 37
437.27 762,73 64
.00 7500,C0 106
704.03 3815.97 84
00 750,66 100
2807.66 -807.6¢6 -40
7931.07 1278,93 13
.00 .00 100
941.82 12183.,18 93
5953460 13465.40 55
21209.56 27725.44 57
5053.64 9245,36 51
5899,65 8350.35 59
541.72 258.28 32
1763.42 3336.58 65
00 .00 100
115.00 435,00 79
3377.68 -877.68 -35
1297.41 -257.41 =30
.00 356.00 100
55941.80 62125.20 53
12030.18 8519.82 41
00 .00 ¢
4264.,79 5345.21 56
3468.18 5051.82 59
8736.60 16263.40 65
§741,53 ~4741,53 -100
34568.%1 115431.08 77
13464.,58 58861.62 78
.00 54530.00 100
.00 10000.00 100
13113.81 7601.81 36
796.83 4703.17 84
.00 750,00 100
22281.22 3771878 43
1441.9% 4058.01 74
32.68 -32.68 -~160
1483.52 11016.48 88
932.72 67.28 7
33957.36 28513.64 46
11199.08 15%00,92 39
.00 .00 100
2935.40 2674,60 48



01/03/24 12:22:05pm

03-05-02 explgr02.1st

dir:>mapp2

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

MAPPZ

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

UsHA79  CREST

FND-FCTN-08J-LOC-PGM NAME

006-2720--260-~
006-2720-520-
006-2720-626-
006-2720-730-
006-2720-800-
006-2740-12C-
006-2740-210-
006-2740-2%1-
006-2740-430-
006-2740-600~
006-2740-621~
006-5200-937-
004-5200-938-
006-5200-940-
006-5200-944-
006-5260-246-
006-52G0-350-
006-5200-954-
006-5200-955-
006-5200-956-
0G6-5200-972-
00&-5200-974-
006-5200-976-

NOTE:

T

1

3

]

]

1

1

1

1

TRANSP WORKERS COMP
TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE INS
BUS FUEL

SCHOOL BUSES

TRANSPCRTATION OTHER

BUS MAINT SALARY

BUS MAINTENANCE FRINGE

KPERS

TRANSP CONTRACT MAINT

TRANSP SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS
BUS BARN HEAT

TRANSF GEN T VIRTUAL EDUCAT
TRANSF GEN 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY
TRANSF GEN 10 DRIVER TRAINING
TRANSF GEN 70 FOOD SERVICE
TRANSF GEN TO PROF DEV/INSERV
TRANSF GEN T0 SPEC EDUCATION
TRANSF GEN T0 CTE VOC £D
TRANGE GEN TO PARENT AS TEACH
TRANSE GEN TO AT RISK K-12
TRANSFER TO CONTINGENCY RESERY
TRANSF TO TEXTBOOK/STUDENT MAT
TRANSF GEN TG AT RISK PREX

BUDGET YEAR 24

SACT

11930
11940
11950
11960
11970
11980
11990
12600
12010
12020
12030
12047
12050
12060
12070
12080
12090
12100
12110
12120
12130
12134
12140

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

008-1000-110-
(008-5200-936-
{(08-5206-356-

NOTE:

SUPPL GEN CERTIFIED SALARIES
SUPP GEN TFR TO BILINGUAL

'SUPP GEN TRANS TG ATRISK K12

SACT

13000
13003
13010

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCIN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

011-1600-110-
011-1060-120-
311-1000-200-
611-1006-210-
011-1000-220-

I

I

r

AT RISK PREK CERT SAL

AT RISK PREK NONCERT SAL
PREK AT RISK

AT RISK PREK FRINGE BENE
AT RISK PREK SOCIAL SEC

~EXP

SACY

29500
29510
99111
29320
29530

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
7620.00
13560.90
33260.,09
120000.00
4250,00
6795.00
2250,00
.00

.00
25110.0C
1000.0C
8600.00
00

.00

.00
14750.00
409191.00
230735.00
117C0.00
295613.00
.00

.00
103040.00

2847600.00

BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR

CRIGINAL
BUDGET
138328.00
1517.00
74155.00

8140060.00

BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
45400.00
19500.00
.00
15000.00
6200.00

OPEN
PO'S
.60
.Go
.06
.06
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
G0
G0
.G0
.00

FOR FUND 004 GENERAL FUND

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

.00
3918, 43
.00

.00
584,18
105.53
.00

.00
174.46
50.59
500.00
.00

.00

.00

00
48343.00
14000.00
.00
34000.00
.00

.00
5000.90

3756.18

260960.62

fUND 008 SUPPLEMENTAL GEN

OPEN
pa's
.00
.00
.00

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
00

00

.00

FUND 011 PRE-K AT RISK

OPEN
Pa's
.00
.00
00
.00
A0

CURRENTY
ACTIVITY
2506,92
1091, 26
.00
461.77
275.35

PAGE 3

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT

ACTIVITY BALANCE
3793.96 3826.04 50
262.00 13298.00 98
14749,22 18510.78 56
.00 120000.00 108
2923.63 1326.37 31
4836.06 1898.94 28
633.18 1616.82 72
.00 .00 100
.00 .00 100
728017 17829.83 71
266.87 7331373
2500.00 6100,00 N
.00 .00 100
.60 .00 100
G0 .00 100
11000.00 3750.00 25
106831.00 362360.GC 74
76000.00 154735.00 &7

00 11700.00 100

64000.00 231613.00 78
00 .00 100
6000.00 -6000.00 -100
19100.00 83340.00 81
1076306.23  1787537.59 62

YTO UNENCUMBERED PCT

ACTIVITY BALANCE
47000.00 691328.00 94
.00 1517.00 100
70000.00 4155.00 6
117000.00 697000,06 86

YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT

ACTIVITY BALANCE
10027.68 35372.32 78
4365.04 15134.96 78
.00 .00 1060
1847,08 13152.92 - 88
1094.28 5105.72 82



01/03/24 12:22:05mm

03-05-02 explgrB2.ist

diriomapp?

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

011-1000-630-
011-1000-730-
011-2780-120~-
011-2700-800-

NOTE:

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

013-1006-110-
013-1000-120~
013-1000-260-
013-1000-23C-
013-1000-220-
013-1000-300-
013-1000-410-
013-1000-610-210
013-1000-610-230
013-10600-730-
013-2100-110-
013-2100-210-
013-2100-220-
013-2100-290-
013-2700-800-

NOTE:

FND-FCTN-0B8J-LOC-PGM NAME

314-1060-120-
014-100G-619-

NOTE:

FAD-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

015-1000-300-
015-1000-700-

E
usba?9
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET ¥
SACT
- AT RISK PREK SUPPLIES 29540
- AT RISK PREK EQUIP 29550
- A7 RISK PREK BUS SAL 29566
- AT RISK PREK OLD TRANSP 29570

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET Y
SACT
~ AT RISK CERTIFIED SALARIES 30500

AT RISK NONCERTIFIED SALARIES 30510

- AT RISK -EXP 99113
- AT RISK FRINGE BENEFIT 30520
- AT RISK SOCIAL SECURITY 30536

I

AT RISK K-12 PURCHASED SERVILS 30333

- A7 RISK SUPPLIES 30540
- AT RISK HS TEACHING SUPPLIES 30530
- ATRISK K-8 SUPPLIES 30560
- AT RISK EQUIPMENT 30570
— AT RISK COUNSELOR SAL 30590
~ AT RISK COUNSELOR FRINGE 30600
~ AT RISK COUNSELOR FICA 36610
- AT RISK COUNSELOR KPERS 30612
- AT RISK K-12 TRANSPORTATION 30620

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPGRT PREPARED ON 123123  BUDGET Y
SACT

- BILINGUAL NONCERT SALARIES 31310
- BILINGUAL SUPPLIES 31340

EURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPGRT PREPARED ON 123123  BUCGET Y
SACT

- VIRTUAL ED PURCH PROF SERV 31500
- . VIRTUAL ED EQUIPMENT 31560

4

59
0
100
100

82

pCt

5t
74
100
63
66
75
100
100
15
100
64

66
58

60

PCT

100
100

G0

PCT

MAPP2
XPENDITURE LEOGER PAGE
CREST LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123
EAR 24 FOR FUND 01% PRE-K AT RISK
GRIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGEY PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
2500.00 .0C 365.61 121,59 1478.41
.00 00 .00 .00 .00
14500,00 00 .00 .00 14500.00
.00 .00 .00 00 .C0
103160.00 .00 700,91 18355.67 B4744,33
EAR 24  FOR FUND 013 AT RISK K-12
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PG*S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
162747.00 .G 18036.04 79619.53 83127.47
7i763.00 .Ce 4658.14 18581.11 53184.89
.00 .00 .00 00 .00
62550.00 .00 5621.80 22112.20 40437.80
21350.00 00 1661.95 7208.98 14141.02
8327.006 00 .00 2117.68 6209.32
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8500.00 .00 .00 40,00 8460.00
10000.00 .00 2940.75 8537,58 1462.42
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
34644.00 .00 3129.50 12518.00 22126.00
a0 .00 .00 .00 .00
2750.00 00 233.30 933.20 1816.80
8500.00 .00 500.92 3603.68 4896.32
.00 G0 .00 .00 .00
391131.00 00 37182.40 155271.96 235859.04
EAR 24 FOR FUNC (14 BILINGUAL EDUCATION
ORIGINAL 0PEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'sS ACTIVITY ACTEVITY BALANCE
2035.90 00 .00 00 2035.00
.00 .00 .00 0o .00
2035.00 .00 oo .00 2035.00
EAR 2&  FOR FUND 015 VIRTUAL £DUCATION
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCYMBERED
BUDGET po's ACTIVITY ACTEVITY BALANCE
8600,00 0 812.50 2437.50 6162.50
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00



01/03/24 12:22:05pm
03-05-02 explgr02,lst
diri>mapp?

£

Usoa79

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-GBJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET Y
FND-FCTN-0BJ-LGC-PGM NAME SACT
016-1000-700- -  CAPITAL CUTLAY EQUIPMENT 15500
014-2700-700- - CAPITAL GUTLAY BUS PURCHASE 15510
016-2730-700- - VAN PURCHASE 15520
014-4300- - -  C/0 ARCHITECTUAL FEES 15530
016-4506- - ~  NEW BUILDING ACQ/CONTRACT 15540
016-4600- - -~  C/0 BUILDING ADDITIONS 15550
016-4700- - -~ C/0 REPAIRS AND REMODELING 15560
016-4700-400- - OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS 19570
016-4900- - ~  C/0 OTHER 15580
NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET Y
FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT
018-1000-110- -  DRIVER ED TEACHER SALARY 18500
018-1000-220- -  DRIVER ED SOCIAL SECURITY 18510
018-1060-610- -  DRIVER ED TEACHING SUPPLIES 18520
018-1000-700- -  ORIVERS ED PROPERTY-EGUIP/FURN 18525
018-1000-844- -  ORIVERS ED TEXTBOOKS 18530
018-2650-442- -  CRIVER ED VEHICLE RENTAL 18540
018-2650-526- -~  DRIVERS ED VEH INS 18550
018-2650-626- -~  FUEL FOR ORIVER ED VEHICLES 18570
018-2650-700- - 18560

ORIVERS £D VEM SUP & REP

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET Y
FND-FCTN-08]-LOC-PGH NAME SACT
024-3100-126- -  COOKS SALARIES 21010
024-3100-122- - - FS CLERICAL SALARIES 21000

F00D SERVICE - FRINGE BENEFITS 21020
FO0D SERVICE KPERS 21036
FOOD SERVICE SOCIAL SECURITY 21040

024-3100-210-
024-3100-211-
024-3100-220-

BUDGET YEAR 24

MAPP2
XPENDITURE LEDGER

CREST

PAGE 5

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

FOR FUND 015 VIRTUAL EDUCATION

ORIGINAL QOPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
8600.00 .00 812.50 2437.50 6162.50 72
EAR 24  FOR FUND (G16 CAPITAL QUTLAY FUAD
ORIGINAL 0PEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
137500,00 00 .00 .00 137500.00 100
125000.00 .00 .00 00 125000.00 100
65009.00 .00 .00 40000,00 25000,00 38
50009,00 8800.C0 00 00 41290.00 82
60000.00 .G0 .00 .00 60600.00 100
.00 G0 .00 .00 .00 100
451360.00 Qe .00 12814,03 438545,97 97
32506.00 .00 .40 .00 32500.00 160
6500.00 00 .00 49985.00 -43485.00 -669
527860.00 8890.00 .00 10275%.03 816260.97 &8
EAR 24  FCR FUND 018 DRIVER ED
ORISINAL GPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO*S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
11290.00 .00 .00 00 11290.00 100
750.00 .00 .00 00 750.00 100
.00 .60 .00 00 Q0 8
.00 .60 .00 .00 .00 100
.00 .06 .00 .00 .00 100
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 100
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 100
1280.00 .00 .00 43.91 1236.09 97
.00 .00 .00 .00 00 6
13320.00 .00 .00 43,91 13276.09 100
EAR 24 FOR FUND 024 FOOD SERVICE
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTEVITY BALANCE
68350.00 .00 5580.37 24557.,15 43792.85 64
5240.00 00 434,13 1736.52 3503.48 &7
22225.00 .00 1407,04 5628.16 16596.84 75
.60 .00 .Go 00 .00 100
5528,00 .00 437.96 1924.68 3603,32 65



01/03/24 12:22:0
03-05-02 explqrd
dir:>mapp2

FND-FCTN-0BJ-10C

024-3100-260-
(24-3100-630-
§24-3100-680-
024-3100-730-
024-3100-734-

NOTE:

FND-FCTN-08J-LOC

026-2200-310-
026-2200-300-
026-2200-500-
026-2200-680-
026-2500-300-

NGTE:

FNC-FCTN-0B8J-L0C

028-1000-120-
(28-1000-210-
328-1000-220-
(28-10060-300-
028-1006-500-
028-100G-610-
028-1000-730-
028-1000-800-

NOTE:

FNC-FCTN-08J-L0C

330-1000-564-
030-~1000-565-
030-~100G-590-
030-2720-120-
030-2720-220-

Spm MAPP2
2.1st EXPENDITURE LEDGER

Us479  CRESY

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND (024 FOOD SERVICE

~PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET

~  WORKERS COMP/¥S 21050 3500.00
- F0OD AND MILK SUPPLIES 21080  218253.00
- FOCD SERY-NONFOO0D SUPP 21060 3250.00
- FS EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE 21070 7500.00
- FOOD SERV APPLIANCE/EQUP-GRANT 21071 . .00
333846.00

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

0PEN
Pa's
.00
.00
.00

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00
7259.14
321.40
.00

.00

15440.94

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUOGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 026 PROF DEV FUND

-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT
BUDGEY PO'S ACTIVITY
- PROF DEV SALARIES 22500 6540,00 .00 706.00
- PROF DEV PURCH SERV 22510 12400.00 .00 .00
- PROF DEV OTH PURCH SERV 22520 2400,00 .00 .00
- PROF DEV SUPPLIES 22540 1600.00 .00 115.0C
- IN SERVICE SUPPORT PURCHASED S 22550 .00 .00 .60
22%40.00 .00 815.00

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24 FOR FUND 028 PAT FUND

-PGM NAME SACT GRIGINAL 0PEN CURRENT
BUDGET PO*S ACTIVITY
- PARENT AS TEACHER SALARY 32500 00 .00 00
- PAT FRINGE 32510 .00 .00 00
- EMPLOYER SHARE - FICA 32520 .00 .00 00
- PAT PURCH PROF SERV 32530 117€0.00 .C0 .80
- OTHER PURCH SERV TRAVEL 32540 .00 .00 .00
- TEACHING SUPPLIES 32550 .00 .00 .00
- EQUIPMENT 32560 00 .06 .00
- (THER MISCELLANEGUS 32570 00 .00 .00
11700.00 .00 0o

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 030 SPECIAL ED

~PGM NAME SACT GRIGINAL

BUDGET
-~ PAYMENT TO SPECIAL ED COOP 24500 195533.00
- SPECIAL ED FLOW THROUGH 24510 327340.00
- ESSER-CARES ACT SPEC ED 24515 .00
- SPECTAL ED BUS DRIVER SALARIES 24520 20500.00
- SPEC £D TRANS FICA 24530 2100.00

0PEN
PO'S
.09
.00
.00
.00
.G0

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
19553.34
48343,00
' .00

.00

.00

PAGE

6

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

YD
ACTIVITY
1985.51
447206.98
2189.19
00

A0

82228.19

YTD
ACTIVITY
3850.00
9531.00
.00
1002.39
.00

14383.39

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00
.00
.ao
.00
i
.00
.00

YTD
ACTIVITY
18213.36

106831.00

.00

.00

.00

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
1514.45

174046.02
1060.81
7500,00

00

251617.81

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
2690.00
2869.00
2400.00

597.61
.00

UNENCHMBERED
BALANCE

.00

.00

.00

11700.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
117319. 64
220509.CC
.06

20500.00
2100.00

PCT

43
80
33
100
100

5

PCT

41
2
100
37
100

37

BcT

100
100
100
100
100
100
1606
106

106

PCT

60
67

100
100



01/03/24 12:22:05pm MAPPZ

03-05-02 explgr02,1st

dir:>mapp?
UsD479  CREST
REPORT PREFARED ON 123123  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR
FND-FCTN-OBJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET
030-2720-290- - SPEC ED TRANS FRIN/OTHER BENEF 24540 8500.00
030-2720-319- - SP ED MILEAGE IN LIFU OF TRANS 24550 00
030-2720-520- - SP ED TRANSPORTATION INS 24560 275000
030-2720-626- - SP ED TRASPGRTATION -FUEL 24570 7450.00
030-2720-680- - SP ED TRASPORTATION SUSPLIES 24580 6550.00
030-2720-730- - SPEC ED BUS 24590 6850.00
577573.00
NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR
FND-FCTN-08J-LOC-PGM NAME SACT 0RIGINAL
BUDGET
034-1000-110- - CTE CERTIFIED SALARIES 285060 142763,00
034-1000-210- - CTE FRINGE BENECFITS 28510 30325.00
034-1000-226- -~  CIE FICA 28520 12590.00
034-1000-300- - CTE PURCHASED INSTRUCTION 28530 12500.00
034-1000-59C- - CTE TRAVEL - OTHER 28535 16000.00
034-1000-610- - CTE SUPPLIES 28540 25500,00
034-1000-730- - CTE £EQUIPMENT 28550 625006
034-1000-800-210- CTE FEES 28540 50.0C
034-2200-300- - CTE PROF DEV FEES 28570 400,00
034-2700-120- - CTE TRANSPORTATION SAL 28580 9125.00
034-2700-200- - CTE TRANSP EMP BENE 28590 5420,00
034-7700-626- - CTE MOTOR FUEL 28600 2200.00
034-2700-800- - CTE TRANSPORTATION OTHER 28610 2250.00
259373.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREFARED ON 123123 BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR
FND-FCTN-0B3-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET
035-1000-110- -  FED FUNDS AND GRANTS SALARIES 37500 1500.00
035-1000-300- -~  GRANTS PURCHASED INSTRUCTION 37510 $500.00
035-1000-580- -~  GRANTS/FED FUND TRAVEL 37520 500.00
035-1600-610- -  GRANTS TEACHING SUPFLIES 37530 2450.00
035-1600-650- -  GRANTS/FED FUND TECH SUPPLIES 37533 £9346.00
035-1000-680- - GRANTS/GIFTS MISC SUPPLIES 31537 4500.00
035-1006-730- -  GRANTS/FED FUNDS EQUIPMENT 37540 7550.00
035-2600-460- -  GRANT BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 37550 3607.00
035-3100-730- - GRANTS FO0D EQUIPMENT 37560 00
035-3300-680- -  {AR SHOW MISC SUPPLIES 35N .00
78953.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

EXPENDITURE 1EDGER

PAGE 7

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

FUND 0389 SPECIAL €D
OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED £CT
pg's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 00 .Go 8500.00 100
.00 00 917.00 -917.00 -100
.00 .00 .00 2750,00 0
00 .00 .00 7450,00 100
.00 .00 .00 6550.00 160
.00 .00 .00 6850,00 100
.00 67896.34 185961.36 391611.64 68
FUND 934 YOCATIONAL ED
OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
PO's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
00 12995,93 51983.96 90779.04 64
00 2110.56 8442.24 21882.76 72
.00 935,90 374410 8845,90 70
.00 -608,00 $20.400 1238¢.00 99
.00 .00 5521.42 4478,58 45
.00 297.80 11247.40 14252.60 56
.00 .00 699.93 5550.01 89
.00 00 .00 50.00 100
35.00 245,00 245,00 120,00 30
.80 .00 .00 9125,00 100
.00 .00 .00 5420.00 100
.00 .00 .00 2200,00 10C
.00 .00 .00 2250.00 100
35.00 15977.25 82004.11 177333.89 68
FUND 035 FED FUND/GRANTS
OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED PCT
PO's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 00 .00 1500.0C0 100
.00 608,00 608.60 8892.00 94
.00 .00 .00 500.C0 109
.00 404.02 407.82 2042.18 83
.00 .00 23870.42 25475,58 52
.00 30.42 206.20 4293.80 95
11757.00 7693.21 58870,30 -63077.30 -835
.00 .00 .00 3607.00 100
.0c .00 .00 00 0
.00 GG 110,00 -1510.00 -100
11757.00 8735.1 85472.74 ~18276.14  -23



01/03/24 12:22:05pm MAPPZ

(03-05-02 explgr02.1st EXPENDITURE LEDGER

dir:>mapp?2
Uspa79  EREST

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 036 CHILOCARE GRANT

FND-FCTN-0BJ~LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET

(036-1000-610~- ~  CHILDCARE SUPPLIES  -EXP 38619 .00
.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123 SUDGET YEAR 24  FOR

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LAOC-PGM NAME SACT GRIGINAL

BUDGET
051-1000-200- -~  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CERT 51500  193730.00
051-1000-200- -  KPERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO-EXP 93131 .00
051-2100-200- -~  KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COUNSEL 51510 8547.00
05%-2200-200- -  KPERS EMP INSTRUCT SUPP 51530 2849.400

KPERS EMPLOYEE BENEFIT GEN ADM 51540 17094.9049
KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE SCHGGL ADM 51534 22792.00
KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE MAINT 51560 14245.00
KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE TRANSPORT 31570 14245.00
KPERS EMPLOYEE BENE FOOQD 51580 11396.00

051-2300-200-
(51-2400-200-
051-2600-200~
051-2700-200-
031-3000-20C-

1

1

284898.00

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

OPEN CURRENT
PO'S ACTIVITY
.00 .00
.00 .00

PAGE 8

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00

.00

FUND 051 KPERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIGNS

OPEN
PO'S
06
.00
.00
00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
00

.00

.80

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.GG

YTD
ACTIVITY
79210.04

.00

349456
1164.86
6989.13
9318.83
5824.27
5824.27
465939

116485.,35

REPCRY PREPARED ON 123123  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 053 CONTINGENCY RESERVE

FND-FCTN-08J-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGEINAL
BUDGET

053-1000-110- - CONTINGENCY RESRV CERT SALARY 53500 .00
.60

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

OPEN
PO'S
.00

.00

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 055 TEXTBOOK RENTAL

OPEN
P0's
.00

.00
5729.18

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
00

.90
224.29

e e ——————— = Mmem e ———

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET

055-1006-600- - TEXTBOOKS/WORKBOOXS 26500 .00
055-1000-644-216-  HS TEXTBOOKS 26510 Rili
055-1000-644-230- K-8 TEXTBOOKS 26520 .00
.G0

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVEITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

5729.18

224,29

REPCRT PREPARED ON 123123  BUDGET YEAR 24  FOR FUND 057 VOT AG SHOP

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME SACT ORIGINAL
BUDGET

057-1000-610- -  STUDENT Y0 AG SUPPLIES 46100 .00

OPEN
P0'S
.00

CURRENT
ACTIVITY
.00

YTD
ACTIVITY
.0t

YTD
ACTIVITY
.00
3926.91
2370.48

6297.39

YTO
ACTIVITY
.00

UNENCUMBERED  PCT

BALANCE
.60 0
00 o

UNENCUMBERED  PCT
BALANCE
114519.96 59
.09 100
5052.44 59
1684.14 59
10104.87 59
1347317 59
8420,73 59
8420,73 59
6736.61 59

168412.65 59

UNENCUMBERED  PCT

BALANCE
.00 100
. 0

UNENCUMBERED  PCT
BALANCE

.00 10

-3926.91 -10G

-8099.66 -100

~12026.57 -100

UNENCUMBERED  PCY
BALANCE
.00 100



01/03/24 12:22:05pm
03-05-02 explgr02.lst
dir:>mapp?

REPGRT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTH-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

070-1000-110-000-
070-1000-210-000-
076-1000~220-06C-
476-1000-580-000-
070-1000-590-
070-1000-610-
070-1000-730~
070-2400-11C-
070-2400-4C0-
070-2400-530-

TITLE 1

SOC SEC TITLE I
TITLE 1 STAFF TRAVEL
TITLE T PROF DEV
TITLE 1 SUPPLIES

1

1

ADM/OTHER EXPENSE

NOTE

FND-FCTN-08J-LOC-PGM NAME

071-1000-116-
071-1600-210-
071-1000-220-
071-1060-300-
071-1000-610~
(71-1006-730~
071-2400-110~-
071-2400-220-

TITLE TJA CERT SAL
TITLE IIA CERT FRINGE
TITLE IIA CERT FICA
TITLE ITA PROF DEV
TITLE ITA SUPPLIES
TITLE FIA EQUIPMENT

3

3

I

NOTE:

FHD-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

072-1000-300-
072-1000-61C-
072-1000-730-

TITLE IID PROF DEV
TITLE T1D SUPPLIES
TITLE 11D EQUIPMENT

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR

TEACHER SALARY
TITLE 1 FRINGE BENEFIT

TITLE 1 INST EQUIPMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
ADMIN CONTRACT SERVICE

SCHOOL ADM TITLE EI SAL
SCHOOL ADM TITLE If FICA

£

UsD479

BUDGET Y|

SACT

120123123123

SACT

35500
35510
35520
35530
35540
35550
35560
35570
35580
35590

CURRENT ACTEVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

SACY

44100
44110
44120
44130
44140
44150
44160
44170

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPORT PREPARED QN 123123

BUDGET Y
SACT
45180

45110
45120

120123-123123

BUDGET YEAR 24

BUDGET YEAR 24

9

PCT

PEY

63
1006
-100
100
100
99
23
100
100
100

66

PCT

100
108

1o
160
106
100
100

100

PCT

100
100
100

MAPP2
XPENDITURE LEDGER PAGE
CREST LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123
EAR 24  FOR FUND 057 VCC AG SHOP
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.00 .00 .ac 0 .00
FOR FUND 070 TITLE 1
GRIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD  UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
46330.00 .GC 4337.50 11350.00 28980.00
.00 .06 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 330.42 1321.88 -1321.88
.00 .00 .00 00 .00
7030.00 .00 .Gt .00 7030.00
2000.00 .00 .00 7.42 1972.58
800.060 .00 .00 617.28 182,72
.00 .00 00 .00 .00
.00 00 .00 .00 GG
.00 00 .00 .00 .00
56160,00 .G 4667.92 19316.58 36843,42
FOR FUND 071 TITLE IIA
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTD UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PQ's ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
4366,00 .00 .00 .00 4366.00
4366,00 0 .00 .00 4366.00
00 .00 00 00 .00
.00 .Go .00 00 .00
.00 ,GG .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 a0
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .GG .00 .00
8732.00 .00 .00 0 8732.00
EAR 24  FOR FUND 072 TITLE 1ID
ORIGINAL OPEN CURRENT YTO UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET PO'S ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE
.G0 .00 GO .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
00 .00 .00 00 00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00



01/03/24 12:22:05pm

03-05-02 expiqr0Z,lst

dir:>mapp2

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

1

073-1060-110~
073-1060-210~
{73-1000-220- -
§73-1000-300- -
073-1000-610- -
073-1000-730- -
073-2400-226- -

1

TITLE IV CERT SALARIES
TITLE TVA FRINGE
TITLE TVA FICA

EXPENDITURE LEDGER

uso479
BUDGET Y
SACT
46100

46110
46120

TITLE IVA PURCH INSTR SERVICES 46125

TITLE IVA SUPPLIES
TITLE IVA EQUIPMENT

TITLE IV SCHOOL AOM FICA

46130
46140
46156

NOTE: CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

REPORT PREPARED ON 123123

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

(83-100C--110-
(83-1000-120-
083-1000-210-
083-1000-220-
083-1000-290~
083-1000-61C-210-
(083-1000-6%6-230-
(83-1000-650-210-
083-1000-650-230-
083-1000-730-21C-
083-1600-730-230-
083-2100-610-210-
083-2100-610-230-
083-2600-120- -
083-2600-220- -
083-2600-700- -
083-2710-126- -
083-2710-220- -

NOTE:

ESSER 3 INSTRUCT SALARIES
ESSER 3 GTHER INSTR SALARIES

ESSER 3 FRENGE

ESSER 3 INSTR FICA
ESSER 3 KPERS

ESSER 3 HS INSTR SUPP
ESSER 3 K-8 INSTR SUPP

ESSER 3 HS INSTR TECH SUPPL
ESSER 3 K-8 INSTR TECH SUPPL
ESSER 3 HS INSTRUCT EGUIPMENT

BUDGET Y

SACY

50100
50110
50130
50150
50160
50201
50203
50211
50213
50251

£SSER 3 K-8 INSTRUCT EQUIPMENT 50253

ESSER 3 HEALTH SUPP - HS
ESSER 3 HEALTH SUPP - ELEM

ESSER 3 MAINT SAL
ESSER 3 MAINT FICA

PROPERTY EQUIP/FURNISHINGS

ESSER 3 BUS SALARIES
ESSER 3 BUS FICA

FND-FCTN-0BJ-LOC-PGM NAME

090-0000-000- -

NOTE:

REIMBURSEMENTS

50260
50261
50270
50211
50278
50280
50296

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123
REPCRT PREPARED GN 123123

BUDGET Y

SACT

-EXP 43500

CURRENT ACTIVITY ONLY FOR 120123-123123

MAPP2

CREST

EAR 24

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
.00
9397.C0
.60
3069.00
.06

.00

.00

12466.00

EAR 24

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
51000,C0
50000,00
26000.0¢
8000.00
13000.00
400,00
.00

.00

.00
3544.00
.00

.00

.G0
7332.00
600,00
.00
1000.00
100.00

160976.00

EAR 24

ORIGINAL
BUDGET
.00

FOR FUND 073 TITLE IV

OPEN CURRENT
PO'S ACTIVITY
.00 00
.00 103,52
.00 .G0
Q000 00
.40 00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 703,52

FOR FUND 083 ESSER 3

OPEN CURRENT
Pa's ACTIVITY
.00 4188.33
.00 3615.33
.00 2110,56
.90 580,56
.00 1112.50
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
0c .00
.00 .00
.00 .ac
.00 .60
.00 531.43
.00 39.8%
.00 .00
00 .00
00 .00
.00 12178.40

FOR FUND (90 REIMBURSEMENTS

OPEN CURRENT
PO'S ACTIVITY
.00 563,11
.G0 563.11

YTD
ACTIVITY
00
2814.08
.00
250.00
.00

.ao

.00

3064.08

YTD
ACTIVITY
17935.32
15248.69

Ba42. 24
2473.80
4450.00
400,00

J9

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

2321.34
174.19
.00
421,71
32.26

51899.55

YTD
ACTIVITY
30425.58

30425.58

PAGE

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

.00

6382.92

.00

2813,00

.00

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
33064.68
34751.31
17557.7¢
5526.20
8550.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
3544.00
.00

.00

.00
5010.6&
425,81
.00
578,29
87,74

109076.45

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE
-30425.38

LEDGER DATES 120123 - 123123

PCT

100

70
100

92
100
100
160

75

PCT

PcT

-100

-30425.58 -100



THE GOPPERT FOUNDATION

200 Unity Circle N. Ste B. Lee's Sunimit M0 61086 816-942-1595

Candace Powell, President
Crest Education Foundation
PO Box 95

Colony KS 66015

December 10, 2023

Dear Ms, Powell,

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $120,000.00 from The Goppert Foundation
to the 501¢3 Crest Education Foundation for the school’s outdoor complex
improvements.

The second payment of 115,000.00 will be made on or before December 15, 2024, and
the final payment of $115,000.00 will be made on or before December 15, 2025.

The funding is contingent upon the 501 (c) 3 status remaining in place and the Crest
Education Foundation ‘s organizational status remaining unchanged.

Sincerely,

Autumn Markley
President

Thomas Goppert
Chairman

Ce: Trena Golden

Please return a receipt with the following statement: No- goods ot services were received.
ifi exchango for this gift



A EMC

INSURANCE

Your Business

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 479

CREST
PO BOX 305
COLONY, 66015-0305 KS

CONDITIONAL

Personalized Proposal Prepared for

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 479

CREST
Your Agent © Your Quote
PERSONAL SERVICE INSURANCE, Quote: 2X65346 001
INC Prepared on (1/02/2024
PO BOX 508 Pollay Term: 02/01/2024-02/01/2025

|OLA, KS 66748-0506

Valid Through; 02/16/2024

Your Account Summary

Your Premium Estimate

GCommercial Propetty

Your Policy
Benefits Include...

General Liability

Business Auto (E-03)

Cormmercial Inland Marine (C-02)

Govt Crime/Fidelity Package (F-01)

Linebacker - Claims Made (K-02)

CyberSolutions (Q-01)

$45,942.00 Industry leading loss
$1,707.00 control sarvices to help
$1 8’551 00 protect your business
$1,716.00
$278.00 Flexible payment options
$3 858.00 designed to fit your needs
$514.00

Total Account
Premium Estimate

L3~ 24

$72,566.00
K 57, /4760

Fast, responsive claims
service when you need it

Your Payment Options

&

Electronic Funds
Transfer (EFT)

Set up automatic paymenis
and skip transaction fees with
EFT. Sigh up in Policyholder
Access or contact your agent
to get started,

L

Online

www.emeins.com

or credit/debit card.

Visit our webslte to make a
single payment by eCheck

Mail

Submit check, money order
or cashier's check to our
centralized lockbox,




CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479 DATE: 2023 December
Activity Accounting Report

FUND PREV MONTH BAL |RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CLOSING BALANCE
BAND 8454.86 0.00 0.00 8454.86
BASEBALL 685.87 0.00 0.00 685.87
BASKETBALL - BOYS 934,89 0.00 0.0C 934.89
BASKETBALL - GIRLS 889.07 0.00 440.15 448.92
BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CHEERLEADERS HS 893.12 (.00 0.00 893.12
CHEERLEADERS MS £91.04 0.00 76.21 614.83
CLASS OF 2024 14043.01 0.00 0.00 14043.01
CLASS OF 2025 2977.34 339.00 25.11 3291.23
CLASS OF 2026 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
CLASS OF 2027 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CREATIONS 2027.71 535.00 604.37 1958.34
CROSS COUNTRY 197.22 0.00 0.00 197.22
DANCE HS 798.37 0.00 434.36 364.01
DRAMA HS 811.72 0.00 0.00 811.72
FBLA 1576.30 0.00 50.00 1526.30
FCA 607.11 0.00 0.00 607.11
FCCLA 3208.35 69.00 174.04 3103.31
FFA 22171.49 0.00 10513.33 11658.16
FOOTBALL 851.59 0.00 0.00 851.59
GATE 186.35 747.00 364.52 . 568.83
JR CONCESSIONS 7896.15 2580.60 1237.73 9239.02
LIBRARY HS 827.29 0.00 0.00 827.29
LIBRARY MS 37.75 0.00 0.00 37.75
LUNCHES 0.00 4046.60 4046.60 0.00
NHS 8.12 0.00 0.00 8.12
PETTY 690.00 560.00 535.00 715.00
REVOLVING 618.00 0.00 0.00 618.00
REVOLVING BOARD 0.00 358.27 358.27 0.00
SOFTBALL 42.05 0.00 0.00 42.05
STUCO HS 602.23 0.00 0.00 602.23
STUCO MS 57.96 0.00 0.00 57.96
TRACK 8391 0.00 0.00 83.91
VO AG 0.00 151.63 151.63 0.00
VOLLEYBALL 276.07 0.00 0.00 276.07
YEARBOOK 1363.31 0.00 0.00 1363.31
CTE 450.47 350.00 0.00 800.47
TOTALS 75068.72 9737.10 19011.32 65794.50

PREPARED BY:

Chuapn Flogll

PRINCIPAL SIGNATURE: —

!

%A{




EORM 102 CREST UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #479
Activity Accounting Financial Statement

Crest Schools Activity Funds

Month December 20 23 School
chock Noéutstanding Checks Amount Balasrlc;?ecrj]:eﬁ?nk g 21008.24
20602 120.00 ADD
20874 : 145.00 Deposits not shown $
20688 185.82 on statement
20692 4532.80 3
20693 32012 3
3
3
&
$
3
3
$
Total $ 71088.24
SUBTRACT
Checks Outstanding $ 5303.74
BALANCE $ 65794.50

This balance should agree with form

e L s

Prepared by Principal

Total 3 5303.74

To be attached to form 101 and submitted before the 1st Monday of each month. 10 copies are needed for the board.




UNOFFICIAL MINUTES
ANW Special Education Interlocal #603
Humboldt, Kansas
December 13, 2023

The regular monthly meeting of the Boatd of Directors of ANW Special ¥ducation Interlocal #603 was called to order by
President Dawn Wilson at 6:00 p.m. at the ANW Boardroom. Present were Dawn Wilson #101, Doug Dunlap #257, Cassie
Cleaver #413, Jim Armstrong #256 (via zoom), Chuck Bishop #366, Sandy Whitaker (alternate) #258, Rita Drybtread #387
and Laura Schmidt #479 (via zoom).

Administration present: Director Korenne Wolken, Emily Williams, Amy Welch, Julie Defebaugh and Camille Ketr.
Others present: Whitney Tkehoen, Susan Harris (via zoom) and Board Clerk Kristi Houston.

Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver seconded by Doug Dunlap to approve the agenda. Motion catried 8 - 0.

Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Rita Drybread to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 8 - 0,
Association Report — Susan Harris reported on upcoming Spring activities of the Association.

Public open forum — none.

Correspondence to the Board — Retirement letter from Tonya Waggoner, Head RN.

Board members report — Cassie Cleaver reported that Chanute hired a new Superintendent. Board members gave updates on
board elections including current ANW board members who will no longer be on ANW’s board next year.

CENTRAL OFFICE REPORTS - Director Korenne Wolken discussed:

»  Support Staff in-service hours are being monitored to meet state compliance requirements.

» Fairfield Clean-up and organizing items for auction are scheduled for December 20 and 21%,  Selected support
staff and central office personnel are working those two days.

Alternate Assessment Justification update for students who require DLM.

MOE & Excess Cost report is due soon. Christy Weiler with KSDE will be here on January 5% to help with the
report.

December 1% student count is finalized,

Categotical Aid update with staff FTE this year compared to last year’s FTE.

Retirement notice has been given by one staff member with a possibility of two more.

Information has not been received to give a Virtual School update. Will do this at next month’s meeting,
Central Office will be closed for winter break from December 20" to January 3%,

v Y

Y VY VYY

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT; Amy Welch gave an update on LETRS Training which is a science of reading. Camille
Kerr spoke about Cultivate Education and developing best practices with our teachers who worl with our most challenging
students.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
i, Director Evaluation, Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Rita Drybread to table item j. Unfinished
Business until after item k. New Business, Motion carried 8§ — 0.

NEW BUSINESS
i, Accounting System. A spreadsheet was shared with the board comparing costs of Skyward and Software
Unlimited vs. the cost of our current accounting system. The pros and cons of each system were discussed. More
information including references will be provided at next month’s board meeting,
ii.  Board Policy Changes and Updates via KASB Review. Our current board policy is outdated. KASB offers three
different options. Option one is a one-time fee of $4,500 that gets our policies up to date and then we will be




responsible for updating with new policies as they are released by KASB. Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver,
seconded by Doug Dunlap to accept Policy Option #1 from KASB, Motion carried 8 — 0.

iii.  Cultivating Education Contract. The contract was presented to the board with the fotal cost of $15,000. Motion
was made by Cassie Cleaver, seconded by Rita Drybread to approve the Cultivating Education contract. Motion
carried 8 — 0.

DIRECTOR EVALUATION
Motion was made by Dawn Wilson, seconded by Cassie Cleaver to enter Executive Session from 7:28 p.m. to 7:38 p.m. for
the purposes of discussing the Director’s job performance in order to profect the privacy interests of the individual to be
discussed with the Board of Education and Director Korenne Wolken present. Motion carried 8 — 0. Executive Session
ended at 7:38 p.m.
e Motion was made by Dawn Wilson, seconded by Cassie Cleaver to extend Executive Session from 7:38
p.m. to 7:48 p.m, with the Board of Education and Director Korenne Wolken present. Motion carried 8 —
0. Executive Session ended at 7:48 p.m.
e Motion was made by Dawn Wilson, seconded by Cassie Cleaver to extend Executive Session from 7:48
p.m. to 7:50 p.m. with the Board of Bducation and Director Korenne Wolken present. Motion carried 8 —
0. Executive Session ended at 7:50 p.m.

PERSONNEL

Motion was made by Dawn Wilson, seconded by Cassie Cleaver to enter Executive Session from 7:51 p.m. to 8:10 p.m, for
the purpose of discussing individuals’ job performance in order to protect the privacy interests of the individual(s) to be
discussed with the Board of Education and Director Korenne Wolken present. Motion carried 8 - 0. Executive Session
ended at 8:10 p.m.

Motion was made by Cassic Cleaver, seconded by Chuck Bishop to approve the Licensed and Classified Personnel reports
as presented. Motion carried § -0,

Motion was made by Cassie Cleaver, scconded by Chuck Bishop to adjourn the meeting. Motion catried 8 — 0. Meeting
adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

Dawn Wilson, ANW Board President Date

Kristi Houston, ANW Board Clerk Date



